
 

 

November 6, 2014 
 
Re:  15RFP94979C-MT – Legal Services for Fulton County Family Law Information Center 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 15RFP94979C-MT – Legal Services for Fulton County Family Law 
Information Center.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Malcolm Tyson 
 
Malcolm Tyson 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 



 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
1. Does the County furnish any administrative employees who are in the FLIC center or 

would we be responsible for staffing the entire office with both lawyers and 
admin/receptionist? 
Response: The FLIC Office is currently staffed with three full-time Fulton County 
Superior Court employees. We will continue to staff this office. 
 

2. Can you provide the pricing on the current contract? 
Response:  The current contract price is $103,200 per year. 
 

3. We currently have insurance that meets the requirements for all of the categories of 
insurance except for the professional liability.  Our limits are currently $500,000 per incident 
with a $1,000,000 aggregate.  Would that be sufficient?  If not, could we bid for the contract 
with the stipulation that we would get the increased coverage if we are awarded the 
contract? 
Response:  You may bid for the contract with the stipulation that you will get the 
increased coverage if we are awarded the contract? 
 
  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Bid due date and time of November 12, 2014 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________` 



 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 

 
 
 


